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From: Mary Carbine [mcarbine@downtownmadison.org]

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2008 9:21 AM

To: Peters, Tammy

Cc: Verveer, Mike; Judge, Eli

Subject: Please enter 10/2 BID Board actionsinto Legislative History for Resolution 11811
Hi Tammy,

The following action was taken by the Board of Directors of Madison’s Central Business Improvement
District (BID) at their October 2, 2008 meeting, for resolution 11811 re: Mall Maintenance which was
referred by Council to the BID Board:

No Recommendation

The motion passed unanimously among those attending Voting yes (10): Tom Carto, Dan Cornelius,
Larry Lichte, Traci Miller, Stacy Nemeth, Paul Norman, Rick Petri, Hawk Schenkel, Mary Lang Sollinger,
Jeanette Riechers

Thank you, and please contact me if you have questions.

Mary Carbine

Executive Director

Madison's Central Business Improvement District (BID)
615 East Washington Ave.

P.O.Box 71

Madison, WI 53701

t (608) 443-1973

f (608) 256-0333

mcarbine @visitdowntownmadison.com

www.Visitdowntownmadison.com
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